
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

July 06, 2021 

6:00 PM 
 Posted: 7/1/2021, 4:30 p.m. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval of Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   
2. A Request From Moberly School Senior High School To Hold Their Annual Homecoming Parade On 

September 24, 2021.  

3. A Request From Kristina Flores To Hold Their Annual SIDS Awareness 5K On August 16, 2021. 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
4. Receipt Of Bids From The State Contract For A Rubber Tire Loader. 

5. Receipt Of Bids For Two Patrol Cars And One SUV For The Moberly Police Department. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
6. An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Cooperative Funding Agreement Between The Downtown 

Moberly Community Improvement District And The City Of Moberly For Improvements To The Fennel 

Complex. 

7. An Ordinance Accepting Change Order No. 6 In The Amount Of $1,458.32 To The Morley Street Sidewalk 

Improvement Project. 

8. An Ordinance Amending City Code Sections 14-23 And 14-25 Relating To Conveyance Of Cemetery Lots. 

9. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For Three Police Vehicles In The Total Amount Of 

$92,522.00. 

10. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Altorfer, Inc., For A 2021 Cat 926m Wheel Loader And Authorizing 

The Purchase For $175,825.00.  

11. A Resolution Approving Grant Funding To Area Civic And Charitable Organizations And Authorizing The 

City Manager To Execute Annual Service Agreements With Area Civic And Charitable Organizations. 

12. A Resolution Accepting A Permanent Stormwater Easement From MFA Oil Company. 

13. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
14. Consideration For Approval Of A New Liquor Application. 

15. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The 

Status Of Pending Real Estate and Negotiated Contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (2,12). 

Adjournment 
 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly Facebook page.  A link to the City’s 

Channel can be found on our website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the 

Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If 

a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk 

twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

June 21, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

June 21, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Davis to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to approve the minutes of 

the June 7, 2021 Council meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion.  Hearing none, Mayor Jeffrey asked City Attorney, Randall 

Thompson, to read the consent agenda. 

 

Resolution R1089 – “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT FOR 

SERVICES WITH THE MOBERLY AREA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.” 

 

Resolution R1090 – “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT WITH SURVEYING & MAPPING, LLC FOR STORMWATER GPS MAPPING AND GIS 

DEVELOPMENT.” 

 

Resolution R1091 – “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 

AN AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP, INC., FOR PROFESSIONAL 

ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO SILVA LANE.” 

 

The Resolution bills having previously been made available for public 

inspection were read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and 

seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 

SECOND FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FURTHER 

AUTHORITY” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  

Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: 

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

Brubaker seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote 

on the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF MOBERLY TO EXECUTE 

A CONFIDENTIALITY AND NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT AND GRANTING FURTHER AUTHORITY” 

2

#1.



 

June 21, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt 

the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE CITY MANAGER’S AGREEMENT WITH 

WILLIS BROS, INC., FOR EMERGENCY DRAINAGE WORK AT LAKEWOOD DRIVE” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one 

time.  A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,791,008.21” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A 

motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

Kimmons made a motion to table the Appointment to the Airport Advisory Board 

until the July 6, 2021, Council Meeting.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following new and renewal liquor applications were submitted for 

approval: 

 

Moberly Store, 300 West Rollins Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by Muazam 

Shafiq. (New Application) 

 

D’Abolengo LLC, 2002 Silva Lane, Moberly, MO, submitted by April Elaine 

O’Haver. 

 

Fiesta Bar & Grill, 104 W Wightman Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by Victoria 

Lopez. 

 

Get It N Go Express South, 1730 South Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted 

by Jessica Wamsley. 

 

Lucky’s Last Resort, 1401-1403 South Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by 

Richard Stuck. 

 

Lula’s Next Door, Inc. (Lula’s Tavern), 112 West Carpenter Street, Moberly, 

MO, submitted by Michael Lipperd. 

3

#1.



 

June 21, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

Pizza Works, 319 North Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by Kenneth 

Castagno. 

 

Shady Tuesday’s Bar & Grill, 400-402 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO, submitted 

by Anna Haney. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to grant the licenses 

subject to investigation.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

 

Present from the news media was Chuck Embree, Moberly Monitor Index. 

 

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn to a work 

session followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending real 

estate.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (2).  Roll call vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

A Change Order #6 For An Increase Of $1,458.32 On The Morley Street Sidewalk 

Project #STP4500(207). 

 

A Request From Kristina Flores To Hold Their Annual SIDS Awareness 5K on August 

16, 2021. 

 

A Resolution Accepting A Permanent Stormwater Easement From MFA Oil Company. 

 

An Ordinance Amending City Code Sections 14-23 And 14-25 Relating To Conveyance 

Of Cemetery Lots. 

 

A Discussion Regarding Contingency Allocation #11 #12 and #13 from ESP for the 

Meter Project. 

 

A Request from Moberly School Senior High School to hold their annual Homecoming 

Parade on September 24, 2021. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For Two Patrol Cars And One SUV For The Moberly Police 

Department. 

 

A Review Of The First Amendment To The Cooperative Funding Agreement For The 

Fennel Building Complex. 

 

Receipt Of Bids From State Contract. 

 

4

#1.



 

June 21, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

Councilman Kyser Asked For Discussion Of City Council To Instruct The 

Administrative Staff To Investigate And Report Back To The Council If An Annual 

Report Can Easily Be Created For Each Individual Employee Detailing Their 

Overall Compensation From The City. 

 

Councilman Kyser Asked For Discussion Of Future Fiscal Year City Budget Salary 

Funding Options. 

5

#1.



 

June 29, 2021, 11:00 a.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 2 

June 29, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in a special session at 11:00 a.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $412,494.73” and made a motion for 

it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A 

motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 

THE BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 

2020, THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021” and moved that the bill be read two times by 

title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the 

vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: 

none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title two times.  Brubaker moved that the bill be enacted into an 

ordinance.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called 

for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE 

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI FOR 

THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2021, TO JUNE 30, 2022” and moved that the bill be 

read two times by title for passage.  Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon 

said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and 

Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public 

inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be 

enacted into an ordinance.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  The presiding 

officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: 

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons.  Nays: Davis and Kyser.  

 

The following renewal liquor applications were submitted for approval: 

 

Bud’s Place, 604 Concannon Street, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by Jessica 

Wamsley. 

 

Get It N Go Express, 601 South Morley Street, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Jessica Wamsley. 

6

#1.



 

June 29, 2021, 11:00 a.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 2 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to grant the licenses 

subject to investigation.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn.  Roll call 

vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

7

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Request from Moberly School Senior High School to hold their annual 

Homecoming Parade on September 24, 2021.  

 
 

Summary: Request from Moberly Senior High School to hold the annual Homecoming 

parade on September 24, 2021, beginning at 3:00 pm. The parade will begin at 

Adams and Johnson and the parade will line up in the 600 block of Adams and 

the 700-900 blocks of West Reed. The parade will travel east on Reed Street 

to Clark Street, turn left, travel north on Clark Street to Coates Street, turn left 

and travel west along Coates Street to Johnson and Coates where it will 

disband. 85 units are expected to participate in the parade. The contact person 

is James Barker, 801-787-0390, the school expects 3-4 volunteers to be 

available to assist along the parade route. Moberly Police are requested to 

provide traffic control along the parade route. 

  

Recommended Action      Please approve this request. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

8

#2.



9

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: 2021 Fernando’s Hope 5K 

  

Summary: Kristina Flores is requesting to have her annual 5K for SIDS awareness in 

Rothwell Park. The event date is August 16th, the race will begin at 7:00 pm 

and end by 9 pm. Map included.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this request.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   X   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
    X Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

10

#3.



11

#3.



12

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids from state contract for a rubber tire loader. 

  

Summary: We have been very happy with the John Deere loader we have had and the 

prices between Cat and JD came in very close together and all of the machines 

(Cat, Case & JD) compare well overall. 

 

Staff has run the John Deere loaders for the last 10 years, and have been very 

happy with them, and I am sure they have made more updates and 

improvements.  Staff also ran and operated a new Cat 926M as they were the 

most comparable in price.   Staff would be happy with either the John Deere 

544 or the Cat 926M. Case was over $20K higher and was not evaluated. That 

leaves the following; 

 

-Cost - The Cat is a couple of thousand less 

-Warranty - Cat has $0 deductible/fees vs. $200/per call w/JD 

-Delivery timing - Cat is can be on-site mid-July vs. October. Our warranty 

runs out on our current machine in Sept. we would need to purchase additional 

warranty to keep it covered. 

-Local Vendor - while Altorfer isn’t a Moberly based company, they do have a 

branch here in Moberly. 
 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Bids          Passed Failed 

 

13

#4.



14

#4.



15

#4.



16

#4.



17

#4.



18

#4.



19

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For Two Patrol Cars And One SUV For The Moberly Police 

Department. 

 
 

Summary: Bids for two patrol cars and one SUV for the Police Department were sent to 

Moberly Motors, Thomas Motors, Bob McCosh Chevrolet and Joe Machen’s 

Ford along with an advertisement requesting bids in the Moberly Monitor 

Index. Only Moberly Motors submitted a bid proposal to furnish two 

2021/2022 Dodge Charger AWD Police Package Sedans and the 2021/2022 

Ford Police Interceptor AWD Explorer. The purchase price for the Dodge 

Charger is $27,514 (each) plus $1,800 for the AYE Patrol Package Base prep 

wiring upgrade, for a total cost per vehicle of $29,314, or $58,628 for both. 

The State bid price for the 2021 Dodge Charger is $27,389. The purchase 

price for the Ford SUV is $33,194 plus $700.00 for the wiring kit upgrade 

67V and 67U. The total price is $33,894, the State bid price is $33,873 

without any upgrades. Due to vehicle order cut off dates of June 17 for Dodge 

Chargers and June 25 for the Ford Explorer, the bid has been accepted and 

Moberly Motors has placed both orders as of Friday, June 11. The total 

purchase cost is $92,522. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this request. 

  

Fund Name: Police Department CIP  

  

Account Number: 100-007-5502 

  

Available Budget $: 122,128.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
 x     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

20

#5.



21

#5.



22

#5.



23

#5.



24

#5.



25

#5.



26

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Cooperative Funding 

Agreement Between The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement 

District And The City Of Moberly For Improvements To The Fennel 

Complex. 

  

Summary: The following was reviewed and approved by the Downtown CID Board, to 

go City Council for review.    

 

 $40,747    Concrete - internal portion of J.T. Cross Building      District 

   $34,189    Concrete - exterior of Fennel Complex.        City 1 

   $  5,000    Remaining materials for J.T. Cross roof/structure 2         District 

   $20,000    Multi-stall Restrooms In Pro Auto Building       District 

   $  4,000    Materials (only) for extension of 2” water line 3       District 

   $  3,000    Light poles (materials only)         District 

   $10,000    LED lighting and electrical (materials and labor)      District 

   $15,000    Black wrought iron fencing with twin gates       District 

 
1.  from Street Improvement Fund. 

                     2.  $22,457 of total materials costs have already been paid for with previously 

    approved City Street Improvement Fund allocations. 
3.  Labor to be provided by City using City forces or by contract. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other      Passed Failed 

 

27

#6.



 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.    

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO COOPERATIVE FUNDING 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF MOBERLY FOR IMPROVEMENTS 

TO THE FENNEL COMPLEX. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District (the 

“District”) and the City of Moberly (“City”) previously negotiated a Cooperative Funding 

Agreement for mutual cooperation and to share the costs of improvements to the Fennel Complex 

which Agreement was authorized by this Council in Ordinance #9658.  

 SECTION TWO:  The City and the District have now negotiated a First Amendment to 

Cooperative Funding Agreement (the “Agreement”) for mutual cooperation and to share additional 

costs of improvements to the Fennel Complex as described in the attached Agreement. 

SECTION THREE:  The City Council hereby approves the First Amendment to 

Cooperative Agreement and hereby authorizes the Mayor of Moberly to execute said Agreement 

on behalf of the City and grants such further authority as may be necessary to carry out the intent 

of this Ordinance. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th day 

of July 2021.   

       ___________________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
28

#6.



29

#6.



30

#6.



31

#6.



32

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Accepting Change Order No. 6 In The Amount Of $1,458.32 

To The Morley Street Sidewalk Improvement Project. 

  

Summary:  The increase is for 7” paved approach and 3” concrete median strip.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust/Morley Street Project 

  

Account Number: 600.167.5408 

  

Available Budget $: 110,313.85 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other     Passed Failed 

 

33

#7.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.    

 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING CHANGE ORDER NO. 6 IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$1,458.32 TO THE MORLEY STREET SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    This council authorized the Morley Street Sidewalk Improvement 

Project Improvement project by Ordinance No. 9593. 

 SECTION TWO:  Change Order #6 in the amount of an additional sum of $1,458.32 

for 7” paved approach and a 3” concrete median strip has been presented to the City and approved 

by MoDOT. 

SECTION THREE:    The Moberly City Council hereby accepts Change Order #6 and 

authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change Order on behalf of the City and to pay the 

increased amount and grants additional authority to take such actions as may be necessary to carry 

out the intent of this Ordinance.  

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th day 

of July, 2021.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

   _______ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk  

34

#7.



35

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Amending City Code Sections 14-23 And 14-25 Relating To 
Conveyance Of Cemetery Lots. 

  

Summary: Public Works, City Clerk and the City Attorney have been reviewing cemetery 

operations and code provisions.  Historically city staff has experienced 

situations where persons who purchase cemetery lots do not use the lots at 

their death.  Typically, people do not provide for a conveyance of cemetery 

lots either by non-probate transfer or by probate transfer.  People also do not 

record their deeds which can make determining ownership in the future 

difficult.  Staff is proposing an ordinance whereby title to cemetery lots reverts 

to the city after 99 years if no one is buried in the lot.  Staff is also proposing 

that if the lot is reconveyed by the owner during the first 99 year period that 

the new owner will also have an additional 99 years before the title reverts to 

the city.  We are also proposing that the fee for recording cemetery lots be 

collected at the time of sale and that the city clerk see that the deeds are 

recorded.  We have already instituted a practice to inform persons at the time 

of sale that they should include their cemetery lots in their estate planning and 

they should give the city direction as to who has authority to decide who can 

be buried in the lots if they are deceased. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

36

#8.



 

 

 BILL NO: _________________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY CODE SECTIONS 14-23 AND 14-25 RELATING 

TO CONVEYANCE OF CEMETERY LOTS. 
 

WHEREAS, Section 14-23 of the Moberly City Code provides for the manner in which 
cemetery lots at Oakland Cemetery are conveyed to purchasers; and 
 

WHEREAS, historically a small percentage of the purchasers of cemetery lots are never 
buried in their lots and the lots go unused because the purchasers have made no non-probate 
transfer of their lot(s) nor has the title to the lot been probated in court; and 
 

WHEREAS, city staff proposes to include in the Certificates of Title for cemetery lots a 
provision that title to cemetery lots will revest to the City ninety-nine (99) years after 
conveyance if no person has been interned in the lot(s) and if the original grantee in the 
Certificate of Title has conveyed the lot to another person after acquiring title then the ninety-
nine (99) year period will be measured from the date of reconveyance; and 
 

WHEREAS, city staff recommends that all Certificates of Title be recorded in the land 
records of Randolph County and that Section 14-25 (a) be amended to allow the city clerk to 
collect the cost or recordation at the time the Certificate is issued, and that the city clerk be 
directed to record the Certificate of Title. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
 

 SECTION ONE:  Chapter 14, Article II, Section 14-23 is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 
 

Sec.  14-23.  Conveyance of lots. 

 
 (a)  The cemetery lots shall be conveyed by certificates signed by the mayor and 
countersigned by the clerk, under seal of the city, specifying that the purchaser to whom the 
same are issued is the owner of the lot, described therein by numbers, as laid down on the 
recorded map or plat, for interment, and such certificates shall vest in the purchaser, his heirs 
and assigns, a right in fee simple to such lot, for the sole purpose of interment, under the 
regulations of the city council, and such certificates shall be entitled to be recorded in the office 
of recorder of deeds of the county without further acknowledgment.  Such descriptions of lots 
shall be deemed and recognized as sufficient description thereof.  The council may limit the 
number of lots to be owned by the same person at the same time. 
 
 (b)  Fee simple title to cemetery lots conveyed by the City shall revest in the City if no 
interment shall have been made in the lot and the title to such lot shall have been vested in the 
present owner for a period of at least ninety-nine years following conveyance.   
 
 
 
 
 

37

#8.



 
 
 
 
 (c)  If the grantee under a Certificate of Title reconveys the lot to another person, then the 
fee simple title shall revest in the city if no internment has been made ninety-nine years 
following the date of reconveyance. 
 

SECTION TWO:  Chapter 14, Article II, Section 14-25 (a) is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 
 
Sec. 14-25.  Purchasing Lots. 

 

 (a)  The purchaser of a lot in the cemetery shall pay to the city clerk the purchase price of 
such lot and shall receive a deed from the city.  The purchaser shall also pay to the city clerk 

the cost of recording the deed with the Recorder of Deeds and the city clerk shall record 

each deed issued by the city. 
 

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the     
 
City Council.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th day 

of July 2021. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk  
 

38

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For Three Police 

Vehicles In The Total Amount Of $92,522.00. 

 

 
 

Summary: Bids for two patrol cars and one SUV for the Police Department were sent to 

Moberly Motors, Thomas Motors, Bob McCosh Chevrolet and Joe Machen’s 

Ford along with an advertisement requesting bids in the Moberly Monitor 

Index. Only Moberly Motors submitted a bid proposal to furnish two 

2021/2022 Dodge Charger AWD Police Package Sedans and the 2021/2022 

Ford Police Interceptor AWD Explorer. The purchase price for the Dodge 

Charger is $27,514 (each) plus $1,800 for the AYE Patrol Package Base prep 

wiring upgrade, for a total cost per vehicle of $29,314, or $58,628 for both. 

The State bid price for the 2021 Dodge Charger is $27,389. The purchase 

price for the Ford SUV is $33,194 plus $700.00 for the wiring kit upgrade 

67V and 67U. The total price is $33,894, the State bid price is $33,873 

without any upgrades. Due to vehicle order cut off dates of June 17 for Dodge 

Chargers and June 25 for the Ford Explorer, the bid has been accepted and 

Moberly Motors has placed both orders as of Friday, June 11. The total 

purchase cost is $92,522. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this request. 

  

Fund Name: Police Department CIP  

  

Account Number: 100.007.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 122,128.00 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition 
      M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

39

#9.



BILL NO: _____________    RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MOBERLY MOTORS FOR THREE 

POLICE VEHICLES IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $92,522.00. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly Police Department requested bids from four car 

dealerships and published a request for bids in the Moberly Monitor Index for two new patrol 

sedans and one patrol SUV; and 

WHEREAS, Moberly Motors was the only responsive bidder with a bid of $58,628.00 

for two Dodge Charger AWD Police Package Sedans and a bid of $33,894.00 for one Ford SUV; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department recommends acceptance of the Moberly 

Motors bid and authority to immediately purchase the new police vehicles. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Moberly 

Motors and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the three police vehicles 

described herein for the total price of $92,522.00 and granting further authority for all actions as 

may be necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of July 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

40

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Altorfer, Inc., For A 2021 Cat 926m 

Wheel Loader And Authorizing The Purchase For $175,825.00.                        

  

Summary: We have been very happy with the John Deere loader we have had and the 

prices between Cat and JD came in very close together and all of the machines 

(Cat, Case & JD) compare well overall. 

 

Staff has run the John Deere loaders for the last 10 years, and have been very 

happy with them, and I am sure they have made more updates and 

improvements.  Staff also ran and operated a new Cat 926M as they were the 

most comparable in price.   Staff would be happy with either the John Deere 

544 or the Cat 926M. Case was over $20K higher and was not evaluated. That 

leaves the following; 

 

-Cost - The Cat is a couple of thousand less 

-Warranty - Cat has $0 deductible/fees vs. $200/per call w/JD 

-Delivery timing - Cat is can be on-site mid-July vs. October. Our warranty 

runs out on our current machine in Sept. we would need to purchase additional 

warranty to keep it covered. 

-Local Vendor - while Altorfer isn’t a Moberly based company, they do have a 

branch here in Moberly. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

41

#10.



BILL NO:_____________    RESOLUTION NO:  ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF ALTORFER, INC., FOR A 2021 CAT 

926M WHEEL LOADER AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE FOR $175,825.00.                        

WHEREAS, the Moberly Public Works Department investigated options available to it 

to replace a loader used for various purposes within the department and determined using 

Missouri state bids was the most economical; and 

WHEREAS, the state has negotiated a purchase price of $175,825.00 for a CAT 926M 

Wheel Loader which is available to the city from Altorfer, Inc., and which pursuant to Sec. 2-435 

(4) of the City Code is a cooperative purchasing exception to the city’s purchasing rules; and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Public Works department recommends acceptance of the 

Altorfer, Inc., bid in the amount of $175,825.00.                              

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Altorfer, Inc., 

and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the specified equipment for the 

price of $175,825.00 and further authorizes the City Manager to take such other necessary action 

to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of July, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

42

#10.



43

#10.



44

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving Grant Funding To Area Civic And Charitable 

Organizations And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Annual Service 

Agreements With Area Civic And Charitable Organizations. 

  

Summary: These are annual contracts that are authroized by Council each year.  Staff is 

recommending to bring these agreements for the amount shown for final approval. 

 

Moberly Area Council on the Arts                $1,000 

Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce          $21,000 

Senior Multipurpose Center                          $4,000 

NOMO Foundation                                       $1,000 

Moberly Community Betterment                  $1,500 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve This Resolution. 

  

Fund Name:  General Services/Audit Fees 

  

Account Number:  100.013.5406 

  

Available Budget $:  0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report        Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

 

45

#11.



BILL NO.__________                RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING GRANT FUNDING TO AREA CIVIC AND 

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE ANNUAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS WITH AREA CIVIC AND 

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS. 

 

WHEREAS, the city has received funding requests from various local civic and 

charitable organizations which provide valuable services to the city and its residents; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby authorizes funding of the following organizations 

in the amounts stated: 

Moberly Area Council of the Arts   $1,000.00 

Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce  $21,000.00 

Senior Multipurpose Center    $4,000.00 

NOMO Foundation     $1,000.00 

Moberly Community Betterment   $1,500.00; and 

 

WHEREAS, annual service agreements with each named organization are to be executed 

prior to the transfer of any approved funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves funding of 

the named civic and charitable organizations in the amounts listed and further authorizes the City 

Manager to execute an annual service agreement with each organization prior to the transfer of 

any approved funding and to take such other and further actions necessary to carry out the intent 

of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of July 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

46

#11.



47

#11.



48

#11.



49

#11.



50

#11.



51

#11.



52

#11.



53

#11.



54

#11.



55

#11.



56

#11.



57

#11.



58

#11.



59

#11.



60

#11.



61

#11.



62

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution accepting a Permanent Stormwater Easement from MFA. 

  

Summary: Howe Company, LLC has engineered a regional detention basin to house 

stormwater at the Moberly Area Industrial Park to improve the area for 

development to assist with the Swift plant.  The detention basin plans include 

temporarily housing stormwater on property owned by MFA.  MFA has 

agreed to provide a permanent easement to the city for that purpose.  Costs of 

this project will be reimbursed through a Economic Development Authority 

grant. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

63

#12.



BILL NO. ___________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PERMANENT STORMWATER EASEMENT FROM 

MFA OIL COMPANY. 

 

WHEREAS, in order to fully utilize the Moberly Area Industrial Park for economic 

development certain improvements are necessary including the creation of a stormwater 

detention basin; and 

WHEREAS, Howe Company, LLC have engineered a Regional Detention Basin which 

includes the need to temporarily hold stormwater on land owned by MFA Oil Company 

(“MFA”); and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a proposed Permanent Stormwater Easement whereby 

MFA will convey to the City of Moberly sufficient real estate to temporarily store stormwater; 

and 

WHEREAS, city staff requests that the Council accept the Easement and further 

authorize the Mayor and City Manager to take such other and further action to accomplish the 

purposes of this Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Moberly hereby accepts the 

attached easement from MFA and further authorizes the Mayor and City Manager to take such 

other and further action to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of July, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

64

#12.



65

#12.



66

#12.



67

#12.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

68

#13.



69

#13.



70

#13.



71

#13.



72

#13.



73

#13.



74

#13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk  

Date: July 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration For Approval Of A New Liquor Application. 

  

Summary: Vertigo Event Services LLC, 315 West Coates Street, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by Tahlor Fowlkes. 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this application. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report  x  Other         Passed Failed 

75

#14.


	Top
	#1.	Approval of Minutes.
	2021-06-21 Council Meeting - DRAFT
	2021-06-29 Council Meeting - DRAFT

	#2.	A Request From Moberly School Senior High School To Hold Their Annual Homecoming Parade On September 24, 2021.
	Homecoming
	Homecoming parade

	#3.	A Request From Kristina Flores To Hold Their Annual SIDS Awareness 5K On August 16, 2021.
	2021 Fernandos Hope 5K-Council Meeting
	SIDS 5K Application and Map

	#4.	Receipt Of Bids From The State Contract For A Rubber Tire Loader.
	Loader Bid Summary Sheet
	Loader Comparison
	Cat
	John Deere

	#5.	Receipt Of Bids For Two Patrol Cars And One SUV For The Moberly Police Department.
	pd bid vehicles summary sheet
	PD vehicles

	#6.	An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Cooperative Funding Agreement Between The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District And The City Of Moberly For Improvements To The Fennel Complex.
	Cooperative Funding Agreement Summary Sheet
	Fennel Cooperative Funding Ordinance #2
	1st Amendment Fennel Funding Agreement

	#7.	An Ordinance Accepting Change Order No. 6 In The Amount Of $1,458.32 To The Morley Street Sidewalk Improvement Project.
	Change Order Morley Summary Sheet
	SA Change Order #6 Ordinance
	Change Order #6

	#8.	An Ordinance Amending City Code Sections 14-23 And 14-25 Relating To Conveyance Of Cemetery Lots.
	Cemetery Summary Sheet
	Cemetery ord

	#9.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For Three Police Vehicles In The Total Amount Of $92,522.00.
	pd bid vehicles summary sheet (1)
	2021 Police Vehicle Resolution

	#10.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Altorfer, Inc., For A 2021 Cat 926m Wheel Loader And Authorizing The Purchase For $175,825.00
	Loader Res Summary Sheet
	Loader Resolution
	Loader Comparison

	#11.	A Resolution Approving Grant Funding To Area Civic And Charitable Organizations And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Annual Service Agreements With Area Civic And Charitable Organizations.
	Annual Service Organization Agreements
	Annual Service Agreement Resolution 2021
	Council on the Arts
	Senior Multipurpose Ctr
	Moberly Community Betterment
	Chamber of Commerce
	NOMO

	#12.	A Resolution Accepting A Permanent Storm Water Easement From MFA Oil Company.
	MFA Agenda Memo
	MFA Easement Resolution
	MFA Permanent Stormwater Easement with Exhibit A

	#13.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, 07-06-2021 Agenda Summary
	07-06-2021 Appropriation Resolution

	#14.	Consideration For Approval Of A New Liquor Application.
	Liquor Application, Agenda Summary, 2021-07-06

	#15.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Pending Real Estate and Negotiated Contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (2,12).
	Bottom

